
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 10, 2020 1:53 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Importation of Disposable Medical Masks Type 11 99.5%

Importance: High

From: Bella Boutique [mailto:
Sent: June 10, 202010:57 AM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: Importation of Disposable Medical Masks Type 11 99.5%
Importance: High

Hi Mrs. Anand:

I hope this email finds you well. We have received your name for contact through various sources. Currently
we are offering medical/hospital grade disposable masks. The manufacturer is Health Canada approved. We
have applied through the website buyandsell but feel it might get lost in all the applications hence the reason
for this direct email to you.

We have been in business and importing in Canada for over 21 years and have excellent standing with
importing with CBSA. We have the capacity to import very quickly 1.3million masks in 7days with an air
delivery and boat delivery through our freight forwarders. We have the best prices possible not only for the
top approved grade but even in comparison to type I disposable masks our price is still the best on the
market.

We have all lab reports/tests and packaging pictures etc. Currently the same manufacturer holds
authorization for disposable coveralls which we are currently waiting for the same material to be made in an
isolation gown. We are awaiting Health Canada approval as a formality since their fabric has already been
tested and approved. We can produce 100,000 units/7 days.

Our reference submission number is 63504. We can forward any documentation you need including
prices/quantities.

I hope to hear from you soon.

Many regards
Laura lannizzi
Bella Imports
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